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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM A S
No._32%3 s.2018 = L,’,E E E
. JO~ /%
TP#IgT2

TO: Assist. Schools Division Superintendent

FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Chief- Curriculum Implementation Division

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Principals
All Others Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
October 8, 2018
Launching of Project BRIDGE: A Division Initiative for Secondary

Public School Heads, EsP Coordinators and EsP Club
Presidents of Dagupan City.

; be held cf Dagupcn City National High School lerc:ry af 9 :00 A“ \ ff

. DepEd SDO Dagupan City Division initiates  Proj

Becoming Rich in Discipline and Gesture worthy.
the umbrella of Edukosyon sa Pogpopako’roo

Launching of the SOId pro;ecf wul be on October 12 l«;f20‘|8~'WhIC will

»Porhctpants to the said event are ’rhe EsP Depcr’fment

Heads/STEPSEUR Ofﬂcers School EsP Coordlnofors and the EsP Club

~ Presidents (three slots per school).

Please allow and do administrative remedies on the classes that will
be affected on said schedule.

Immediate dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is
desired.

DR. LORN2 G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Supenntendent“ \



	image_001.pdf (p.1)

